Denise Oates

From: Chris Carino <chris@carinomedia.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 10:10 PM

To: postings

Subject: Albion Cultural Exchange Committee Meeting Wednesday Mach 4th, 2020

The Albion Cultural Exchange Committee will meet on Wednesday, March 4, 2020 at the Albion Cultural Exchange, 9 Albion
Street - Wakefield, MA at 7 pm in the main gallery room on the first floor.

The Agenda will Include:

1.) Review and Approval of Previous Meeting Minutes
2.) Bathroom Update

3.) ACE Vision - Scope & Sequence

Discuss Architect Rear Entrance Design Options

Next steps

4.) Programming Review -
Art & Edibles

5.) Upcoming Programming

First Thursday and Calendar Review
Art Blooms on Albion

Room to Write April 2020

Spring A Cappella date

AP Art Show May 2020 date

JV Art Show date

6.) Movie Sub-Committee Report
7.) Digital Sub-committee Report -
ACE new website options

E-mail Marketing - Doug Henning

8.) Post Bathroom Construction -
Celebrate Construction Campaign

9.) Fundraising - ACE Non-profit structure
Fundraising - Digital Storytelling videos review -

10.) Fundraising - Cummings Foundation, other

11.) Adjournment

Thank-you.

Chris J. Carino, Albion Cultural Exchange Committee Chairperson



